Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 06 September 2024 15:56

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Sitaram Mistry; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Stephen P; Galaxya Industrries; Santosh Tambe; Suraj Kumbhar;
Ameet.Koomar; Muskan Somani

Subject: RE: Tax Invoice with Measurement sheet & JMR Copy

Attachments: JMR (abstarct )PNG work 5 Outlet for Invoice.xIsx; TAX INVOICE AHM NOURISH.pdf; TAX INVOICE AHM KFC.pdf; TAX INVOICE AHM

DHABA.pdf; TAX INVOICE AHM DOMINOS.pdf; TAX INVOICE AHM IDLI.pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam,

All invoices checked, Ok to proceed further.

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 September 2024 17:02

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>;
Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Galaxya Industrries <info@galaxya.in>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Tax Invoice with Measurement sheet & JMR Copy

Dear Urmila,
Please find attached invoices for review and safal upload.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.



From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 September 2024 14:08

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>;
Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Galaxya Industrries <info@galaxya.in>

Subject: FW: Tax Invoice with Measurement sheet & JMR Copy

Dear Nimisha,

Approved , with in PO value , Kindly process further for payment .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Galaxya Industrries <info@galaxya.in>

Sent: 02 September 2024 20:11

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: Tax Invoice with Measurement sheet & JMR Copy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached Tax invoice Including JIMR & Measurement sheet for 5 Outlet in Ahmedabad.
Also Request to please, proceed the same



Mohd Salim

G) Galaxya Industries

Office 1, 1st floor Bedi House Kale Marg Kurla (West), Mumbai — 400070, (Maharashtra).

Tel: +91-9930924333, 9930919444

Email : info@galaxya.in

web : https://www.indiamart.com/galaxy-internationa mumbai/




